



# SEATTLE CENTRAL COLLEGE

---

Associated Student Council

## Minutes

### Associated Student Council

### Board Meeting

November 21st, 2022  
3:00 PM – 4:00 PM

### Join Zoom Meeting:

<https://zoom.us/j/98169097347?pwd=ditMNzgvTDNNdDFLOHV3NlpsWitRUT0>

9

Meeting ID: 981 6909 7347

Passcode: 942501

**ASC CONFERENCE ROOM 362**

**STUDENT LEADERSHIP BUILDING**

**1701 BROADWAY**

## Associated Student Council Members

Long Hei (Ronnie) Kuan .....Executive of Administration  
Amara Schermerhorn.....Executive of Communication  
Jinyang Xia .....Executive of Finance  
Jacqlyn Jackson .....Executive of Issues & Concerns  
Danya Vargas Almejo.....Executive of Legislative Affairs  
Bennet Hailu.....Executive of Student Success  
Heba Saleh .....Representative, Health Education Center  
Morningstar Jones.....Representative, Wood Technology Center  
Vacant .....Representative, Seattle Maritime Academy  
Aint Myat Hmu (Nikki) Lwin .....ASC Associate

**Advisor:** Dennis Coy Denman

### QUESTIONS?

Associated Student Council Staff – Seattle Central College

1701 Broadway Seattle, WA 98122.

(206)-934-3890

[asc-admin.central@seattlecolleges.edu](mailto:asc-admin.central@seattlecolleges.edu)

***\*BARRIER FREE LOCATION – REASONABLE ACCOMODATIONS FOR PERSONS  
WITH DISABILITIES AVAILABLE UPON REQUEST\****

## ASSOCIATED STUDENT COUNCIL

# **AGENDA**

A. **CALL TO ORDER** (1 min)

Amara Schermerhorn, Executive of Communication, called the meeting to order.

B. **ROLL CALL** (1 min)

**Present:**

Long Hei (Ronnie) Kuan

Amara Schermerhorn

Jinyang Xia

Jacqlyn Jackson

Danya Vargas Almejo

Bemnet Hailu

Heba Saleh

Aint Myat Hmu (Nikki) Lwin

**Absent:** Morningstar Jones

C. **INTRODUCTION OF GUESTS** (1 min)

3 guest was presents; Cassandra McGuire from the president office, Pratik Upadhyay vice president from PTK and Edrima from Sprindboard8.

D. **LAND USE ACKNOWLEDGEMENT** (1 min)

*"I acknowledge the land on which we stand today as the traditional home of the Coast Salish people, the traditional home of all tribes and bands within the Duwamish, Suquamish, Tulalip and Muckleshoot nations. Without them, we would not have access to*

*this gathering and to this dialogue. I ask that we take this opportunity to thank the original caretakers of this land who are still here.”*

E. **PUBLIC COMMENT PERIOD** (5 min)

No public comments.

F. **OLD BUSINESS**

No old business.

G. **NEW BUSINESS** (40 mins)

1. **Update from Health Education Center** – Health Education Center Students, Faculty, Staff

Heba gave an overview of HEC. She mentioned school has been stressful and fees may increase soon. She mentioned students travel for clinicals and coursework is time consuming, but they socialize in shared breakout sessions. ASC members gave options to help HEC like tabling or issuing issues and concerns forms online.

2. **Phi Theta Kappa Honor Society Overview** – Pratik Upadhyay, *Vice President of PTK*

Pratik explained what PTK is. PTK offers guidance, resources and scholarship for members and there are courses members can join. There are over 60 chapters in Washington state and students from remote campuses are welcomed to join. Now they are working on securing a room for clothing drive.

3. **Winter Office Hours Discussion** – Ronnie Kuan, *Executive of Administration*

Ronnie went over schedules and hours for winter quarter. He plans to change developmental meetings to work session. Suggestions were made. Dennis

suggested we coordinate the developmental meetings more in winter quarter.

Everyone voted in favor to plan teambuilding games. Ronnie reminded everyone to finalize winter quarter schedules by next week.

#### H. **COMMITTEE REPORTS** (10 min)

1. Communications Committee | Thursdays 2:00 – 3:00pm  
They made a post in Seattle Central App.
2. Issues and Concerns Committee | Wednesdays 12:00 – 1:00pm  
Jacqlyn talked to VP Cao. She also mentioned cafeteria will remain closed, but they are considering opening a food truck. They are working on getting faculty at ASC meetings. Students want a detailed breakdown of fees.
3. Services and Activities Fee Committee | Fridays 2:00 – 3:00pm  
The website is live with Electronic Forms.
4. Student Success Committee | Tuesdays 1:00 – 2:00pm  
They plan to host events for the book fund and create open resources discussion.
5. Student Advocacy Committee | Tuesdays 3:00 – 4:00pm  
They sent out the survey. Flyers will be posted soon.
6. Student Union Building Committee | Wednesdays 1:00 – 2:00pm  
They had a tour of MAC building and is waiting to meet the architect.

#### I. **INDIVIDUAL REPORT** (10 min)

1. Amara Schermerhorn  
Amara has nothing to report.
2. Bemnet Hailu  
Bemi has nothing to report.
3. Danya Vargas Almejo  
Danya is attending a board meeting on December 8<sup>th</sup> in Tacoma.
4. Heba Saleh  
Heba has nothing to report.
5. Jacqlyn Jackson  
The resource flyer is in production.
6. Jinyang Xia  
Jinyang went to an event hosted by oden and mentioned some students complained about difficulties they face trying to meet the advisors.
7. Long Hei (Ronnie) Kuan  
Ronnie will present ASC goals to the president and go to Seattle Maritime Academy.
8. Nikki Lwin  
Nikki has nothing to report.
9. Dennis Denman

Dennis mentioned we will ask the Seattle Maritime Academy to host a tour after the meeting.

J. **ADJOURNMENT**

There was a motion to adjourn the meeting by the chair. The meeting was adjourned.